San Bernardino County
HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP

San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership
West Valley Regional Steering Committee

Wednesday, February 11, 2026 « 9:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m.

Hosted by the City of Rancho Cucamonga - Please Join Us at
RC City Hall — Tri-Communities Conference Room

10500 Civic Center Drive, Rancho Cucamonga 91730
or
The RSC Meeting may be observed online by Zoom Video Conference:

https://uso2web.zoom.us/j/89101098558°?pwd=Qjogha7XMDZQu6Kb1ihyigt8aMqLW2Y.1

Note: Public participation at the meeting via

Meeting ID: 851 9494 6723- Password: 183200
Dial in +1 669 900 6833 - One tap mobile +16699006833,,89595982006# US (San Jose)

Zoom is being offered as a courtesy and may be unavailable if technology fails. In the event of a disruption that

prevents the meeting from being broadcast or receiving public comment, the in-person meeting of the West Valley Regional Steering Committee will continue.
Should you wish to participate remotely, please remember to MUTE your phones. DO NOT place this call on hold should you get another call. Hang up and then

rejoin the meeting.

To address the Committee regarding an item on the agenda, or an item within its jurisdiction but not on the agenda, please complete and submit a Public Comment Request form or
if you are joining us virtually, indicate by typing “Public Comment” in the chat box. Requests must be submitted before the item is called for consideration. Speakers may address
the Committee for up to three (3) minutes total on the Consent agenda, up to three (3) minutes on each item on the Discussion agenda, and up to three (3) minutes total on Public

Comment.

Call to Order
Welcome & Introductions

MEETING AGENDA
OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER

Don Smith, Co-Chair
Erika Lewis-Huntley, Co-Chair

A
B.
C. Roll Call of Committee Members
D

Individual Committee Member Comments (3 mins. each)

* Kari Franco/Jose Soto, Chino

* Ronald Goodrich/Denise Ortiz, Montclair

* Eric Avila, Ontario

* Erika Lewis-Huntley, Rancho Cucamonga
* Jonathan Ingles/Susan Alvarez, Upland

* Josephine Perez/Teresa Morrell, DBH
* Dep. Jeffrey Whall, HOPE Team
* Don Smith, Pathways Network

* Stephanie Reyes, Catholic Charities

* Pastors Donald/Ethel Rucker, Christian Dev Ctr
* Leslie Evans, Foothill AIDS Project

* Dr. Robert Gipson, Health Service Alliance

* Rebecca Spiegal/Aziza Manuel, ISCUW

* Kameron Grosvenor, |V Hope Partners

* Andre Bossieux, Life Way Church

* Aileen Dinkjian/Saira Ramachhita,

San Antonio Regional Hospital

CONSENT ITEMS
E. Approval of Meeting Minutes from January 14, 2026

INFORMATION SHARING / DISCUSSION ITEMS

F. Presentation on the CoC Strategic Plan — Regional Goals & Objectives w/Homebase

G. Receive debriefing on 2026 Point-in-Time Count

H. Receive updates on HHAP Regional Project Funding activity

I.  Receive updates on the West Valley Regional Community Care and Housing Solutions for
Aging Adults Collaboratory initiative

PUBLIC COMMENT

J. Any member of the public may address the Committee on any matter on or not on the
agenda that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee

CLOSING
K. Adjournment

RSC Member Representatives

Don Smith

Homebase Team
Erika Lewis-Huntley
Don Smith

Don Smith

Don Smith

Next Regulalry Scheduled Meeting: West Valley Regional Steering Committee

Wednesday, March 11, 2026, 9:00am-11:00am

Rancho Cucamonga City Hall - Tri-Communities Conference Room & by Zoom Video Conference

Mission Statement - The Mission of the San Bernardino County Homeless Partnership is to provide a system of care that is inclusive, well planned, coordinated and evaluated and

is accessible to all who are homeless and those at-risk of becoming homeless.

THE SAN BERNARDINO COUNTY HOMELESS PARTNERSHIP MEETING FACILITY IS ACCESSIBLE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES. IF ASSISTIVE LISTENING DEVICES OR OTHER AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES ARE NEEDED IN ORDER TO
PARTICIPATE IN THE PUBLIC MEETING, REQUESTS SHOULD BE MADE THROUGH THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES AT LEAST THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO THE PARTNERSHIP MEETING. THE OFFICE OF HOMELESS SERVICES
TELEPHONE NUMBER IS (909)501-0610 AND THE OFFICE IS LOCATED AT 560 E. HOSPITALITY LANE SUITE 200. SAN BERNARDINO CA 92415 AGENDA AND DOCUMENTATION CAN BE OBTAINED THERE OR BY EMAIL. OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV


https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fus02web.zoom.us%2Fj%2F89101098558%3Fpwd%3DQjo4ha7XMDZQu6Kb1hyi3t8aMqLW2Y.1&data=05%7C02%7C%7Cd9242cb26b66434e5f7108de3c1b0a1d%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C639014283999689964%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=UBWUKtQVoTUxNoHT%2BCtP1ljy68l7VDZMfOwplqlVICc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:OHS@HSS.SBCOUNTY.GOV

26 January, 2026

West Valley RSC

CoC Strategic Plan Goals
and Strategies Listening
Session

Esther Wilch, Directing Attorney, Homebase

Jose Lucio, Directing Analyst, Homebase

Today’s Agenda

0l 02 03

Brief introduction to and Review and discuss plan Next steps
overview of Strategic goals and strategies

. Questions
Planning process

Develop action steps for
the West Valley

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Introduction and
Overview

« Process
. Data Sources

. Qoals

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Overview of Process

Review and assess
Project Kick-Off information
Dec. 2024-Feb. 2025

Develop recommendations
and scope funding
opportunities

July-Oct. 2025

Strategic implementation
development

Nov. 2025-Feb. 2026

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Gaps and needs
assessment

March-June 2025

Final recommendations and
prospective framework

March-May 2026



Sources of Information that Inform
this Plan

Review of quantitative data

Homebase, the San Point in Time Count Reports
: Homeless Data Integration System

Bernardino CoC, local Housing Inventory Counts

cities and community US Census Data
Comprehensive Housing Affordability Strategy Data

members, and San
. Qualitative data collection
Bernardino CO'L'I.IItY » Focus groups with individual RSCs
have worked c]ose]_y' » Focus groups with people with lived experience of homelessness
for th t *  Community Survey (363 responses)
Sl p.as pAZERS » Focus groups with County Departments
developlng the plan' Ongoing workshopping and discussion

* Monthly meetings with RSCs
* % day Community Meeting on 11/6

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Using this information, we developed 5 goals:

¢ Increase permanent and affordable housing capacity and provide the resources
needed to ensure people can maintain stable housing

¢ Improve information, coordination, and collaboration between County agencies,
Cities, the CoC and Regional Steering Committees

e Improve and expand shelter, interim housing, and low-barrier services

®Develop and investin a CoC-wide prevention and diversion program, which lowers
the barriers for people at risk of or experiencing homelessness to access services
and housing by providing an improved education and resource program

¢ Strengthen the homeless response system so that it is data-drive, fair, and results-
oriented

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



These goals are further broken into strategies for the
entire CoC, with individual steps for each of the RSCs.

Goal
A broad desired outcome, what we are hoping the plan achieves.

Strategy
The overall approach to reaching that goal, how we’ll achieve it.

Action Step
The specific tasks you take within the strategy to achieve the goal,
the who, when and where of individual actions.

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Discussion on Goals
and Action Step

- Review and discuss individual
Goals and Strategies

- Focus on 1 strategy per goal that
RSC chooses

- Pick 1-3 action steps for each Goal
for the West Valley RSC

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 1l

permanent and
affordable housing capacity

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 1: Permanent and affordable housing

Increase permanent and affordable housing capacity and provide the resources

needed to ensure people can maintain stable housing

Strategy 1.1

Optimize the
use of existing
permanent
housing
subsidies and
programs

Strategy 1.2

Expand access
to affordable
housing in
underserved
regions.

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Strategy 1.3

Strengthen
housing stability
services across

the CoC



Goal 1: Permanent and affordable housing

Strategy 1.1: Optimize the use of existing permanent
housing subsidies and programs

Action step:

Conduct a quarterly inventory
of all housing subsidies,
vouchers, and Permanent
Supportive Housing (PSH)
units currently available
across the County and CoC,
publishing the utilization rates
by RSC.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?

Action step:

Establish a standing,
dedicated Housing Activation
Team to provide technical
assistance to smaller, regional
providers and non-traditional
partners on navigating
complex funding and
procurement for rental
assistance and housing
development.

* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 1: Permanent and affordable housing

Strategy 1.2: Expand access to affordable housing in
underserved regions.

Action step:

Collaborate with the County to
dedicate a specific portion of
housing development funds
(e.g., Prop 1, ERF) or project-
based vouchers to the High
Desert, East Desert, and
Mountain regions to address
regional disparities.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?

Action step:

Develop and promote a
Landlord Engagement and
Retention Program that
provides flexible financial
incentives and mitigation
funds to landlords in areas
struggling with housing
scarcity, such as the West
Valley.

* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Action step:

Work with County
departments to streamline the
lease-up process and reduce
administrative friction for
voucher holds and landlords
across all regions.

Action step:

Promote innovative housing
models that are suitable for
rural contexts, such as
conversion of motels, use of
modular housing, and
development of tiny home
communities.



Goal 1: Permanent and affordable housing

Strategy 1.3: Strengthen housing stability services
across the CoC

Action step: Action step: Action step:

Establish and formalize a

Develop a CoC-wide
system of peer support and

framework for progressive

Ensure all regions have access navigation services, to help . .
. L engagement, ensuring housing
to resources for furnishing and newly housed individuals It . -
- E . . stability services are right-
utility assistance upon move- connect with community . L
. sized to meet individual
in. resources and prevent lease .
K . needs, rather than being one
violations.

size fits all.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 2

information,
coordination, and
collaboration

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 2: Coordination

Improve information, coordination, and collaboration between County
agencies, Cities, the CoC and Regional Steering Committees

Strategy 2.1 Strategy 2.2 Strategy 2.3
Formalize Elevate the Strengthen
communication CoC'’s identity cross-sector
and and authority as partnerships for

resource
optimization

collaboration a unified system
between the
County, CoC,

and RSCs

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 2: Coordination

Strategy 2.1: Formalize communication and collaboration
between the County, CoC and RSCs

Action step: Action step: Action step: Action step:
Implement a Westized,
Document and ratify Conduct quarterly, Create CoC working standardized

Memorandums of groups that have communication system

cross-regional meetings

Understanding (MOUs)
outlining the specific
delivery, funding
oversight, and data
sharing responsibilities
of the County, CoC, and
each RSC.

for RSC chairs and key
County liaisons to share
best practices, discuss
funding opportunities,

and resolve bottlenecks.

representation across all
five RSC’s to support
implementation of action
steps and create CoC-
wide processes or
principles.

(e.g., a dedicated CoC
portal or mailing list) for
disseminating time-
sensitive information,
such as funding
application deadlines
and policy changes, to all
regional stakeholders.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 2: Coordination

Strategy 2.2: Elevate the CoC'’s identity and authority as
a unified system

Action step:

Launch a CoC-wide
education campaign to
clarify the CoC’s
function, its funding
mechanisms (e.g., HUD
CoC Program, HEAP,
HHAP) and how
providers and
communities can access
and influence these
resources.

Action step:

Conduct a CoC
Assessment to
determine the
effectiveness of the
overall system of care, as
well as system
components, policies,
procedures, structures,
and processes within the
homeless system —
including RSCs — and
with mainstream
systems of care.

Action step:

Facilitate regional
workshops, especially in
the High Desert and East
Desert, to foster local
understanding of the
CoC process and
encourage participation
from non-traditional
partners (e.g., libraries,
faith-based groups).

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 2: Coordination

Action step:

Develop a mentorship
program pairing
providers in high-
capacity RSCs with
providers in emerging
RSCs to share grassroots
coordination and
fundraising best
practices.

Strategy 2.3: Strengthen cross-sector partnerships and
resource optimization.

Action step:

Action step:

Action step:

Map all existing and potential
partnerships with health,
behavioral health, and justice
systems, identifying gaps in

coordination and data sharing.

Establish regular, formalized
case conferencing
opportunities between
housing providers and county
agencies (e.g., Behavioral
Health, Public Health) to
ensure coordinated service
planning for clients with high
needs.

Identify and implement a
process for maintaining a
comprehensive list of
resources across all regions
that includes providers and
eligibility

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 3

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

shelter,
interim housing, and low-
barrier services

Goal 3: Shelter and Services

Improve and expand shelter, interim housing, and low- barrier services

Strategy 3.1

Develop a CoC-
wide plan for
shelter and
interim housing

Strategy 3.2

Secure dedicated
funding for year-
round and
seasonal
emergency
shelters

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Strategy 3.3

Strengthen
coordinated
street outreach
capacity

Strategy 3.4

Integrate lived
experience and
equity into
shelter design
and operation



Goal 3: Shelter and Services

Strategy 3.1: Develop a CoC-wide plan for shelter and
interim housing

Action step: Action step: Action step:

Prioritize the creation of low-

barrier, non-congregate Establish a CoC-wide
Conduct a gap analysis of options (e.g., safe parking, standard of practice for shelter
current shelter and interim pallet shelters, transitional operations, focusing on low-
housing capacity, comparing it housing) in geographically barrier entry, harm reduction
to the unsheltered population isolated areas like the East principles, and accessibility
in each of the five RSCs. Desert and Mountain regions, for families and individuals

where traditional shelter with pets.

models are not feasible.
* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 3: Shelter and Services

Strategy 3.2: Secure dedicated funding for year-round
and seasonal emergency shelters

Action step: Action step: Action step:
Establish a funding Explore partnerships with
Create a dedicated funding mechanism to provide faith-based organizations and
pool, utilizing State and local essential, flexible operating local municipalities to identify
grants, to support emergency support for existing and new and activate underutilized
winter shelter operations in all interim housing programs, facilities for temporary
five RSCs. reducing provider reliance on overflow and severe weather
unstable annual grants. sheltering.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 3: Shelter and Services

Strategy 3.3: Strengthen coordinated street outreach

capacity
Action step:

Ensure every RSC has a
dedicated, multi-disciplinary
outreach team with adequate
training and resources to
conduct daily outreach,
focusing on unsheltered
hotspots, including
encampments in the West and
West Valleys.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?

Action step:

Standardize protocols for
encampment engagement,
focusing on service delivery
and pathways to housing,

while working with
jurisdictions to define clear,

humane closure policies.

* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 3: Shelter and Services

Action step:

Implement a regional outreach
tracking system to record real-
time data on unsheltered
persons, their service needs,
and barriers to housing,
feeding directly into the
Coordinated Entry System
(CES).

Strategy 3.4: Integrate lived experience and equity into
shelter design and operation

Action step:

Formally integrate feedback
from Persons with Lived
Experience (PWLE) focus
groups—especially those from
remote areas—into the design
and expansion of all new
interim housing projects.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?

Action step:

Develop a trauma-informed
training and certification
program for all staff working in
shelter and interim housing,
ensuring non-discriminatory,
client-centered service
delivery.

* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Action step:

Track and report equity data
on shelter utilization, length of
stay, and reasons for
discharge, disaggregated by
race, ethnicity, and geography.



Goal 4
CoC-wide

prevention and diversion program

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 4: Prevention and Diversion

Develop and invest in a CoC-wide prevention and diversion program, which lowers the
barriers for people at risk of or experiencing homelessness to access services and
housing by providing an improved education and resource program

Strategy 4.1 Strategy 4.2 Strategy 4.3
Establish a clear Strengthen Proac.}ively
and accessible institutional :::Qitllizyeand
low-barrier discharge planning

diversion to prevent exits E%uhs%lglc()lgfs at
pathway at all into homelessness homelessness
access points

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 4: Prevention and Diversion

Strategy 4.1: Establish a clear and accessible low-barrier
diversion pathway at all access points

Action step: Action step: Action step:

Implement a consistent Provide dedicated flexible Train all frontline staff
Diversion assessment funding (e.g., Diversion (including outreach, shelter
protocol within the CES that is Assistance Funds) to all RSCs intake, and county navigators)
utilized by all RSCs, ensuring a to be used for immediate on diversion and conflict
housing-focused, resource- needs, such as minor rental resolution techniques, with
maximizing conversation is the arrears, utility shutoff emphasis on cultural

first prevention, or competency and

step. travel assistance. regional resource specificity.

* Where is the Mountain RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the Mountain RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the Mountain RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

Mountain RSC Listening Session | January 27, 2026

Goal 4: Prevention and Diversion

Strategy 4.2: Strengthen institutional discharge planning

to prevent exits into homelessness
Action step: Action step: Action step:

Assign dedicated housing
navigators to major
institutions in the West and
West Valley areas to ensure
high-risk individuals are
immediately connected to
CES and housing resources
upon release.

Formalize partnerships and
MOUs with local hospitals,
jails, prisons, and behavioral
health facilities to establish
mandatory, standardized
housing discharge protocols
across the County.

Develop and regularly update
a "Warm Handoff" resource
guide specifically for
institutional staff, detailing
pathways to housing and
benefits enrollment for
released individuals.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 4: Prevention and Diversion

Strategy 4.3: Proactively identify and stabilize
households at high risk of homelessness

Action step:

Implement a consistent
Diversion assessment
protocol within the CES that is
utilized by all RSCs, ensuring a
housing-focused, resource-

Action step:

Provide dedicated flexible
funding (e.g., Diversion
Assistance Funds) to all RSCs
to be used for immediate
needs, such as minor rental

Action step:

Train all frontline staff
(including outreach, shelter
intake, and county navigators)
on diversion and conflict
resolution techniques, with

arrears, utility shutoff
prevention, or travel
assistance.

emphasis on cultural
competency and regional
resource specificity.

maximizing conversation is the
first step.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 5

data-drive, fair, and results-
oriented

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Goal 5: Data

Strengthen the homeless response system so that it is data-driven, fair and

results-oriented.

Strategy 5.1

Enhance the
functionality,
integrity, and
equity of the
Coordinated
Entry System
(CES)

Strategy 5.2

Increase
provider
accountability
and
performance
management

Strategy 5.3

Ensure lived
experience is
integrated at all
levels of
decision-making

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 5: Data

Strategy 5.1: Enhance the functionality, integrity, and
equity of the Coordinated Entry System (CES)

Action step:

Standardize and enforce
CES access policies
across all five RSCs,
ensuring consistent
screening, assessment,
and prioritization,
regardless of where an
individual accesses the
system.

Action step:

Conduct quarterly data
quality reviews of the
Homeless Management
Information System
(HMIS), focusing on
completeness,
timeliness, and
accuracy, with targeted
technical assistance for
low-performing RSCs,
particularly those in rural
areas.

Action step:

Conduct an annual
independent third-party
audit of the HMIS
infrastructure and the
CES system, evaluating
data security, system
integrity, and fidelity to
CoC-wide prioritization
standards.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Action step:

Implement an equity-
focused monitoring
process within CES,
tracking disparities in
referral rates, housing
placement rates, and
time-to-housing,
disaggregated by race,
ethnicity, and geography.



Goal 5: Data

Strategy 5.2: Increase provider accountability and
performance management

Action step: Action step: Action step: Action step:
Conduct annual Execute an independent, .
. Establish a transparent
performance reviews for annual performance

process for allocating all

Develop and implement allfunded providers, evaluation of the .
. . . . . CoC-administered
a CoC-wide performance  linking funding Collaborative Applicant . S
. . . . funding, prioritizing
evaluation framework continuation and and CoC, focusing on .
. projects that
that clearly defines contract renewal to governance structure .
; . . demonstrate the highest
success metrics for all demonstrated progress effectiveness, fiscal
. performance, target the
funded projects (CoC, toward CoC goals, management of HUD
. Rk . . most vulnerable
ESG, HEAP, etc.). including equity funds, and progress in . .
. . populations, and fill
outcomes. addressing system-wide o .
. critical geographic gaps.
equity goals.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Goal 5: Data

Strategy 5.3: Ensure lived experience is integrated at all

levels of decision-making
Action step: Action step: Action step:

Formalize the CoC's Persons
with Lived Experience (PWLE)

Create a consistent feedback

. S Mandate PWLE representation loop where PWLE Board
Advisory Board, ensuring it is L . .
. . on all CoC decision-making recommendations are formally
geographically representative . . .
. . ; bodies and grant review reviewed, documented, and
of all five RSCs, including .
paying stipends to all committees. acted upon by the CoC Board
and RSCs.

members.

* Where is the West Valley RSC already leading or putting in efforts?
* Where has the West Valley RSC identified a great need or gap?
* Are there are other things the West Valley RSC is doing or wants to do to address this strategy?

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



Questions
and Discussion . .
H B

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026

Next Steps

Participate in monthly planning meetings on zoom on the
fourth Thursday of the month from 2:30-4:00:

January 29, 2026: Vision, Mission and Guiding Principles

February 26, 2026: Draft Preview; Develop Timeline and Plan for
Rollout

March 26, 2026: Discussion of Draft

April 23, 2026: Ongoing Evaluation and Monitoring; Data

Dashboards; Rollout
May 28, 2026: Final Meeting




Email the whole team:

. Jose Lucio Will Earley
SBPlanni ng@ HomebaseCCC.o rg Jose@homebaseccc.org WillEarley@homebaseccc.org

Lindsey Barranco

Lind homeb: . Julie Silas Esther Wilch
indsey@homebaseccc.org Julie@homebaseccc.org Esther@homebaseccc.org

WV RSC Listening Session | January 26, 2026



San Bernardino CoC Strategic Plan
Please share your feedback!!!

As the San Bernardino Continuum of Care enters the final phase of
Strategic Plan development, we’re looking for feedback on the goals,
strategies and action steps we’ve identified to carry the plan forward.

IN particular, we want to hear:

e What actions the CoC and RSCs are already taking to meet the goals
and strategies;

e What actions you think are most important for your RSC to achieve
the goals and strategies; and,

e Who, where, when and how these actions will be carried forward.

Your responses and expertise are critical to ensure the Strategic Plan
reflects the diverse priorities, challenges, and strengths of communities
across San Bernardino County.

Your insight matters—and your voice will shape the final plan.

Click here to submit vour feedback!

Thank you for your continued leadership and partnership in shaping a homeless
response strategy that serves all of San Bernardino County.

homebaseccc.org 1


https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc0yevX1_Ze9xUXf6gIbYV4PJmz4TnQH2tpal1_a1MdY4YMMg/viewform?usp=publish-editor

West Valley Regional Steering Committee Mtg - 1/14/26 recap

Much appreciation to the 50+ partners who joined us for the West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting
on January 14th, both in person and by Zoom, and for all of the great information and input shared during the
meeting.

Announcements —

Homebase-SB CoC Strategic Plan West Valley Regional Stakeholder Listening Session, Monday, January
26th, 10:00-11:30am, Rancho Cucamonga City Hall, Tri-Communities Room & Zoom

As the San Bernardino Continuum of Care enters the final phase of Strategic Plan development, we’re
convening each region for a focused listening session on goals and implementation. These meetings are a
critical opportunity to ensure the Strategic Plan reflects the diverse priorities, challenges, and strengths of
communities across San Bernardino County. (See attached flyer for more info)

SB CoC 2026 Point-in-Time Count of Sheltered & Unsheltered Persons, Wednesday evening, January
21st (sheltered count) & Thursday, January 22nd (unsheltered count), 6am-10am

San Bernardino Continuum of Care Board Meeting, Wednesday, January 28", 9:00-11:00am, San
Bernardino County Government Center-Sage/Manzanita Room, 385 N. Arrowhead Ave. San Bernardino, CA
92415. The public may observe the meeting in-person or online on Teams.

"Public Health on the Go" Health Service Alliance Mobile Clinic - Available to schedule for consumer service
events and client service activities in the West Valley Region. Interest form for organizations, schools, and
other entities to complete if interested in having the mobile clinic at a specific event - Mobile Clinic Interest
Form | Health Service Alliance.

Next West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting - Wednesday, February 11th, 9:00-
11:00am, Rancho Cucamonga City Hall & by Zoom

For your information, please find attached the West Valley RSC Meeting presentation slides that includes
information on the following (plus live links to more information):

e West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting Agenda (slide 2) - Regional Steering Committee
Meetings & Minutes — Homeless Partnership

e HUD releases then rescinds FY 2025 CoC Notice of Funding Opportunity (slides 3-8)

e Court Blocks New Restrictions That Threaten Proven Solutions to Homelessness - Democracy
Forward (slide 9)

e HUD FY 2025 CoC NOFO Update (slide 10) - Continuum of Care Program | HUD.gov / U.S. Department
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)

e NAEH Updates on HUD FY24-25 CoC NOFO (slide 11)- CEO Corner: Week of January 13 - National
Alliance to End Homelessness

e Notes from Chief of Homeless Services (slide 12)

e ACT NOW: Protect Communities from Intentional Chaos - National Alliance to End Homelessness (slide
13)

e SB CoC Point-in-Time Count of Sheltered & Unsheltered Persons (slides 14-16)

e SB CoC Virtual Cohort-Financial Management Series, February-April 2026 (slide 17) - Training
opportunity for CoC Agency's financial management staff. 2 seats per agency. Register by January 30th.
(See attached flyer)

e The SBC Housing Disability Advocacy Program (HDAP) (slide 18)

e Save the Date: 2026 SB CoC Annual Homelessness Summit, Thursday, March 5th, 2026 (slides 19)

e Inland SoCal United Way Launches Enhanced Coordinated Care Referral System - United Ways of
California (slide 20)

e Health Service Alliance Public Health on the Go (slide 21)



https://hsa.care/mobile-clinic-interest/
https://hsa.care/mobile-clinic-interest/
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/regional-steering-committee/regional-steering-committee-meetings-and-minutes/
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/regional-steering-committee/regional-steering-committee-meetings-and-minutes/
https://democracyforward.org/news/press-releases/court-blocks-new-restrictions-that-threaten-proven-solutions-to-homelessness/
https://democracyforward.org/news/press-releases/court-blocks-new-restrictions-that-threaten-proven-solutions-to-homelessness/
https://www.hud.gov/hud-partners/community-coc
https://www.hud.gov/hud-partners/community-coc
https://endhomelessness.org/blog/ceo-corner-week-of-january-13/?utm_source=Master+Email+List&utm_campaign=5d07b70123-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2025_09_22_03_36_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_-bd1968e562-267454641
https://endhomelessness.org/blog/ceo-corner-week-of-january-13/?utm_source=Master+Email+List&utm_campaign=5d07b70123-EMAIL_CAMPAIGN_2025_09_22_03_36_COPY_01&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_-bd1968e562-267454641
https://endhomelessness.org/action/enough-is-enough/?emci=1f39c58c-2cd5-f011-8195-000d3a1d58aa&emdi=487a9249-33d5-f011-8195-000d3a1d58aa&ceid=4768947
https://unitedwaysca.org/inland-socal-united-way-launches-enhanced-coordinated-care-referral-system/
https://unitedwaysca.org/inland-socal-united-way-launches-enhanced-coordinated-care-referral-system/

Save the Date - Christian Development Center/City of Montclair Annual Black History Month
Event (slide 21, flyer attached)

Homebase-SB CoC Strategic Planning Process (slides 22-26)

Housing California New Roadmap Home 2030 (slide 27) - Home - Roadmap Home

Disposition of the SB CoC Homeless Housing Assistance & Prevention (HHAP) Grant Program West
Valley Regional Project Funding (slides 28-36)

West Valley Regional Collaboratory on Community Care and Housing Solutions for Aging Adults (slides
38-44)

CA 609 San Bernardino City & County Continuum of Care Membership Application (slide 45) - CoC-
Membership-App.pdf

Office of Homeless Services Contact List (slide 46) - OHS-Staff-Contact-list.pdf

Additional information -

Inland Empire Master Plan for Aging 2025-2028 - ICA IE-MPA June 2025.pdf

Governor Approved Several Legislative Bills Concerning Homelessness in 2025 - Legislation-Report-
Concerning-End-of-2025-Legislative-Session.pdf

Out of Reach 2025: The High Cost of Housing | National Low Income Housing Coalition

The GAP: A Shortage of Affordable Homes 2025 | National Low Income Housing Coalition

How is California_Meeting the Housing Needs of Low-Income Renters - CHP State-Housing-Needs-
Report-2025.pdf

San Bernardino County 2025 Affordable Housing Needs Report - San-Bernardino_Housing Report-2.pdf
California __ Affordable  Homes At  Risk - CHP 2025-Subsidized-At-Risk-Report.pdf; CHP 2025-
Unsubsidized-At-Risk-Report.pdf

Who Can Afford to Rent in California's Many Regions 20257 - 2025 CHP-Brief-Who-Can-Afford-
FINAL.pdf

Where Can You Afford to Rent in California? - Where Can You Afford to Rent in 2025?

Toward Thriving: Understanding Health and Homelessness

Action Plan for Preventing & Ending Homelessness in CA 2025-2027

Opinion | America Is Pushing Its Workers Into Homelessness - The New York Times

California Homelessness Response System Data - Homeless Data Integration System

Thank you for your partnership!
Don Smith & Erika Lewis-Huntley, Co-Chairs
SB CoC West Valley Regional Steering Committee


https://roadmaphome.org/?emci=61f207b5-5ff2-f011-8194-000d3a11f903&emdi=4f74cded-1df3-f011-8d4c-000d3a54b560&ceid=1531536
https://www.sbcounty.gov/uploads/sbchp/COC/CoC-Membership-App.pdf
https://www.sbcounty.gov/uploads/sbchp/COC/CoC-Membership-App.pdf
https://sbchp.sbcounty.gov/wp-content/uploads/sites/96/resources/OHS-Staff-Contact-list.pdf
https://www.inlandaging.org/_files/ugd/b4b140_6732271c59dc44f0a0555c4e9cc86342.pdf
https://homelessstrategy.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/Legislation-Report-Concerning-End-of-2025-Legislative-Session.pdf
https://homelessstrategy.com/wp-content/uploads/2025/10/Legislation-Report-Concerning-End-of-2025-Legislative-Session.pdf
https://nlihc.org/oor
https://nlihc.org/gap?utm_source=NLIHC+All+Subscribers&utm_campaign=9b96f4c7b4-report_042122&utm_medium=email&utm_term=0_e090383b5e-9b96f4c7b4-293444466&ct=t(report_042122)
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/CHP_State-Housing-Needs-Report-2025.pdf
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2025/03/CHP_State-Housing-Needs-Report-2025.pdf
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2024/05/San-Bernardino_Housing_Report-2.pdf
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/CHP_2025-Subsidized-At-Risk-Report.pdf
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/CHP_2025-Unsubsidized-At-Risk-Report.pdf
https://chpc.net/wp-content/uploads/2025/04/CHP_2025-Unsubsidized-At-Risk-Report.pdf
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchpc.net%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2025%2F11%2F2025_CHP-Brief-Who-Can-Afford-FINAL.pdf&data=05%7C02%7C%7C9c721d524acd40d4353908de3c2625fe%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C639014331766582517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BDTq3pjtfNOmMfcV2Zsgtr0dDAQZVSptW6wCvFvDCeU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchpc.net%2Fwp-content%2Fuploads%2F2025%2F11%2F2025_CHP-Brief-Who-Can-Afford-FINAL.pdf&data=05%7C02%7C%7C9c721d524acd40d4353908de3c2625fe%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C639014331766582517%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=BDTq3pjtfNOmMfcV2Zsgtr0dDAQZVSptW6wCvFvDCeU%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchpc.net%2Fwhere-can-you-afford-to-rent-in-2025%2F&data=05%7C02%7C%7C9c721d524acd40d4353908de3c2625fe%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C639014331766602668%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FjaNVfJqFdcBfQSvcNJNoslzADPQTe%2BRmeZUEexMWy8%3D&reserved=0
https://na01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fhomelessness.ucsf.edu%2Fresources%2Freports%2Ftoward-thriving-understanding-health-and-homelessness&data=05%7C02%7C%7C9c721d524acd40d4353908de3c2625fe%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C639014331766643208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=wVc8Wiz3mvnrNLbZOI%2FdpW%2BAGFkzhG4FUYTzgcnj5x0%3D&reserved=0
https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/documents/action_plan.pdf
https://www.nytimes.com/2025/03/01/opinion/crisis-working-homeless.html?unlocked_article_code=1.1U4.jsYg.FqC_O4xDQCRB&smid=url-share
https://bcsh.ca.gov/calich/hdis.html

Minutes for the San Bernardino City & County Continuum of Care
West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting
Wednesday, January 14, 2025, 9:00am — 11:00am
Rancho Cucamonga City Hall — Tri-Communities Conference Room
10500 Civic Center Dr, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
& by Zoom Video Conference

OPENING REMARKS PRESENTER ACTION / OUTCOME

Call to Order Don Smith e Meeting was called to order at 9:05 am

e Roll Call for representatives from the West Valley Regional Steering Committee members.
Members present in person included Jose Soto-Chino, Erika Lewis-Huntley-Rancho
Cucamonga, Jonathan Ingles-Upland, Marissa Alvarez-County DBH, Pastor Donald
Rucker-Christian Development Center, Dr. Robert Gipson-Health Service Alliance, Kami
Grosvenor-Inland Valley Hope Partners, Andre Bossieux-Life Way Church, Don Smith-
Pathways to Housing Network. Members present by Zoom included representatives of the
City of Ontario, San Antonio Regional Hospital and ISCUW.

e The Chair acknowledged a quorum of 9 voting members present in-person.

e Self-introductions by all other meeting attendees

Welcome and Introductions Erika Lewis-Huntley

INFORMATION SHARING / DISCUSSION ITEMS

Individual Member Comments e Please see attached Meeting Recap and presentation slides

Updates on HUD CoC Funding Additional information shared during the meeting -
Process & Priorities RSC Committee | ® The Cities of Chino, Montclair and Upland are conducting joint outreach activities in the
region once a month in collaboration with regional service partners

Updates on Preparations for Members . . . - ,

2026 Point-in-Time Count . .  The City of Ontario new Wellness Center operated by Symba Center is officially open with 8
. . - Erika Lewis-Huntley emergency beds and 26 transitional beds. Beds are prioritized for people experiencing

Review of Disposition of HHAP Don Smith homelessness in Ontario and can only be accessed through the City of Ontario Outreach

Rounds 1-4 Regional Project Team — 909-395-2890

Funding

Recommendations for HHAP 2 e OHS received an email from Mercy House requesting the reallocation of the remaining

Regional Funding Reallocation balance of their HHAP 2 regional funding award, as they are no longer providing services in

San Bernardino County. HHAP 2 funds must be expended by June 30, 2026
e The outstanding balance totals $58,841.87 - Rapid Rehousing - $39,702.63 for Rapid
Rehousing & $19,139.24 for Homeless Prevention

¢ Available options include -

» Transfer the remaining balance of funds to Mercy House HHAP 2 subcontractor Inland
Valley Hope Partners or

» Reallocate the funds to City of Montclair, the only other agency approved for West Valley
HHAP 2 project funding




CLOSING

Public Comment

All Attendees

A motion was made by Andre Bossieux and seconded by Donald Rucker to recommend that
the remaining balance of HHAP 2 funds awarded to Mercy House be transferred to their
contract subcontractor Inland Valley Hope Partners

By a vote of 7 ayes with 2 abstentions the motion was approved

No additional public comment

Adjournment

Don Smith

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 10:58am.

Next Meeting

West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting, Wednesday, February 11, 2026,
9:00am — 11:00am Rancho Cucamonga City Hall — Tri-Communities Room 10500 Civic
Center Dr, Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730 and by Zoom Video Conference




January 14, 2026, Attendees: West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting

LAST NAME

FIRST NAME

ORGANIZATION

PHONE NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

Humphrey Ruth Childrens Fund 9093796036 | ruth@childrensfund.org
Mercer Nancy Inland Housing Solutions -Community 909 736-5518 or | Nancy@inlandhousingsolutions.org
Impact Manager 909 905-6907
Ramachhita Saira San Antonio Regional Hospital 9095093565 | sramachhita@sarh.org
Pelayo Christal Health Service Alliance cpelayo@hsa.care
Friedlander Matt HomeAid Inland Empire matt@homeaidie.org
Garcia Izamar Children's Fund 9093796039 | izamar@childrensfund.org
Rodriguez Cristina City of Ontario carodriguez@ontarioca.gov
Drain Stachia Operation New Hope sdrain@onhcares.com
Bernardino Andrea Health Service Alliance abernardino@hsa.care
Ripley Jessica Operation Grace 9093828540 | jripley@operationgrace.com
Johnston Janet Morongo Basin Housing Solutions (760) 668-3622 | janetjohnstn@gmail.com
Hurtado Gustavo Wﬂﬂﬂoq of Strategic Partnerships gustavo@rpya.health
from RPYA
Durham Tyler Step Up on Second tdurham@stepup.org
Gray Keyshanna lllumination Foundation kgray@ifhomeless.org
Martin Alexzander Pacific Clinics 4422688414 | alexzander.leemartin@pacificclinics.org
Mendoza Ruben Catrrillo Group CANY 9092585120 | ruben@carrillogroupcany.com
Fernandez Cynthia CES 211 cynthiafl@isccuw.org
Erb Carley ISCUW 211+ carleye@iscuw.org
Wyatt Amy True Consulting amywyatt@truellc.biz
Hernandez Nefertari Reach Out Jurupa Valley Resource 9513816263 | nefertari@we-reachout.org
Center
Walker Sue Mountain Homeless Coalition
Franco Kari City of Chino Human Services 9093343537 | kfranco@cityofchino.org




January 14, 2026, Attendees: West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting
LAST NAME

FIRST NAME

ORGANIZATION

PHONE NUMBER

EMAIL ADDRESS

Grosvenor Kami Inland Valley Hope Partners 909-622-3806, x101 | kamig@inlandvalleyhopepartners.org

Towns Allison City of Rancho Cucamonga 909-774-2032 | Allison.Towns@cityofrc.us

Lewis-Huntley Erika City of Rancho Cucamonga 909-774-2008 | Erika.lewis-huntley@cityofrc.us

Ransom Precious She Rises Safe Haven for 909-330-9240 | pransom@safehavenforempowerment.org
Empowerment

Pelayo Oscar San Bernardino Probation 909-756-0535 | Oscar.Pelayo@prob.sbcounty.gov

Ingles Jonathan Upland PD Homeless Services 909-921-1016 | Jingles@uplandpd.org

Alvarez Susan Upland pd homeless services 909-931-4245 | Salvarez@uplandpd.org

Carmichael Demarius SB County Veterans Affairs 909-382-3290 | Demarius.Carmichael@va.sbcounty.gov

Banks Derek Quiet Spirit House LLC 323-738-0132 | juanvon@quietspirithouse.com

De la Torre Ofelia New Vistas Pathways 909-519-1896 | Ofeliatica@gmail.com

Cobbarrubias Daniel New Vistas Pathways 909-241-3378 | Newvistaspathways.com

Ochoa Rito Inner Vision Ministry 840-227-4394 | Ochoarito2024@gmail.com

Sanchez Jose Rolling Start JSanchez@rollingstart.com

Aguilera David Rolling Start 909-890-9516 | daguilera@rollingstart.com

Bossieux Andre Lifeway Church Ministries 909-730-5527 | bossieux@charter.net

Rucker Donald Christian Development Center 909-367-9093 | pastorrucker@gmail.com

Rucker Ethel Christian Development Center 909-319-2240 | ruckergen3@gmail.com

Morris Darold LightHouse Social Service Ctrs. 951-954-2608 | Daroldm@lighthouse-ssc.org

Soto Jose City of Chino 909-703-7476 | jsoto@cityofchino.org

Gipson Dr. Robert Health Service Alliance 909-902-9111 | rgipson@hsa.care

Kratzer Pamela Love Chapel Life Changing 951-212-6104 | info@lovechapellcmc.com

Alvarez Marissa DBH — One Stop TAY 909-387-7192 | Marissa.Vasquez@dbh.sbcounty.gov

Acuna Maria Acuna Foundation 909-436-6250 | acunafoundationusa@gmail.com




1/21/2026

“Building A Connected Community of Care in the West Valley Region™

Updates on proposed Changes to
the HUD CoC Homeless Assistance Funding Program

Disposition of HHAP 1-4 Regional Project Funding &
Recommendations for Reallocation of remaining HHAP2 Funds
Plus,
SB CoC 2026 Point-in-Time Count

West End Regional Navigation Center
CCAHSAA Collaboratory

Updates from City, County & Regional Service Partners

West Valley Regional Steering Committee Meeting
January 14,2026, 9:00am

The Solution to Homelessness is Straightforward: HOUSING!




NOFO News Alert!!!

Note from Chief of Homeless Services-FY 2025 Continuum of Care
(CoC) Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO)

1/21/2026



1/21/2026



U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Continuum of Care Program

FY 25 COC NOFO Update

The Department has withdrawn a Notice of Funding
Opportunity (NOFO) with respect to the Continuum
of Care (CoC) grant program. This withdrawal will
allow the Department to make appropriate
revisions to the NOFO, and the Department intends
to do so. In the previous FY 24-25 NOFO, the
Department reserved the right to make changes to
the NOFO instead of processing renewals for a
variety of reasons, including to accommodate a new
CoC or Youth Homelessness Demonstration
Program (YHDP) priority or new funding source.
The Department still intends to exercise this
discretion and make changes to the previously
issued CoC NOFO to account for new priorities.
HUD anticipates reissuing a modified NOFO well in
advance of the deadline for obligation of available
Fiscal Year 2025 funds.

1/21/2026



FY 25 COC NOFO Update

The Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is issuing this Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for the 2025 Fiscal Year for
public review. HUD understands this NOFO to be enjoined pursuant to a preliminary injunction entered in State of Washington, et al. v. HUD,
No. 1:25-cv-00626-MSM-AEM (District of Rhode Island), and National Alliance to End Homelessness, et al. v. HUD, No. 1:25-cv-00636-MSM-
AEM (District of Rhode Island). HUD will not implement or enforce this NOFO pending further court order. HUD will issue further clarification
on the status of this or any other future Fiscal Year 2025 NOFO as necessary. HUD will provide further notice as to when the application portal
will open.

FY24-25 NOFO Open

January 8, 2026

On December 23, 2025, the U.S. District Court for the District of Rhode Island in State of Washington/NAEH v. HUD, Nos. 25-cv-626/25-cv-636
(D.R.I.) ordered HUD, in pertinent part, to take “all steps necessary to process eligible renewals for FY 2025 CoC funding pursuant to the FY24-
25 NOFO, but excluding the obligation of funding and the granting of any specific renewals.” (“the Order”). HUD will comply with the Order,
including processing eligible renewals under the FY24-25 Continuum of Care Notice of Funding Opportunity (“FY24-25 CoC NOFQO”), so long
as the Order is in effect. If the Order is no longer in effect, HUD intends to implement the NOFO issued on December 19, 2025 (FR-6901-N-25),
and will provide further instructions if and when it is appropriate.

Today, pursuant to the Order, HUD is informing CoC recipients of the steps needed to start the process for renewals according to the FY24-25
Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) (Funding Opportunity Number-FR-6800-N-25) for the CoC competition.

The FY24-25 CoC NOFO will be open tomorrow, January 9, 2026, and will remain open until February 9, 2026. HUD will follow all applicable
procedures laid out in the FY24-25 CoC NOFO, including conducting all applicable reviews, but excluding, pursuant to the Court’s Order, “the

obligation of funding and the granting of any specific awards.” Order § 6. HUD anticipates being able to select awards no later than late March
2026.

The deadline for submission of the following applications is February 9, 2026. HUD will review all Priority Listings, applications and
projects as set forth below.

Projects that were awarded FY 2024 funds and are not being reallocated or replaced by the CoC may be eligible for selection for FY 2025 funds
using their FY 2024 application submission and are not required to apply for renewal for FY 2025 funds (I.B.2.c). If applicants with awards
from FY 2024 indicate in writing, in a manner that HUD may further direct, that the applicant will not reallocate or replace any of thejr awards,
HUD will consider, if feasible, beginning the review and processing of these renewals before the February 9, 2026, submission deadline.

10

1/21/2026



Updates on HUD FY24-25 NOFO

As we head into the new year, it's important that we keep you all informed of where things are with the litigation against HUD, regarding
changes to the CoC program Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO).

On January 8, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) issued a notice announcing that the fiscal year 2024 - 2025
(FY24-25) Continuum of Care (CoC) NOFO would reopen on Friday, January 9, 2026, and remain open until Monday, February 9, 2026. The notice
also stated that HUD anticipates being able to select awards no later than late March 2026. View HUD's notice here. HUD has made clear that if
the court order is no longer in effect, it will not continue processing awards under the FY24-25 NOFO and that it intends to implement the
NOFO issued on December 19, 2025. The case is continuing to final judgment on an expedited basis.

HUD made this announcement pursuant to a preliminary injunction granted in National Alliance to End Homelessness et. al. v. HUD, a case
brought by the National Alliance to End Homelessness and National Low Income Housing Coalition (NLIHC), local governments, and other
nonprofit organizations, which seeks to prevent HUD's harmful attempt to stop funding evidence-based permanent housing programs. This
preliminary injunction temporarily blocks HUD from canceling the FY24-25 NOFO and issuing a new NOFO that could result in immediate
housing instability or a return to homelessness for more than 170,000 people. The preliminary injunction protects individuals, families, veterans,
seniors, youth, and others from displacement during the winter months.

For decades, the CoC program has operated as the largest source of federal funding for homelessness assistance. It currently supports
approximately 87% of permanent housing, including permanent supportive housing and rapid rehousing-proven solutions to homelessness
that pair housing with supportive services to help individuals find and maintain a safe, stable home. The reopening of the FY24-25 CoC NOFO
provides Alliance and NLIHC members and partners with a positive, though temporary, step forward in protecting the stability of these life-
saving programs and initiatives.

Hundreds of thousands of people rely on this housing support, and Alliance and NLIHC remain unyielding in our commitment to defend the
integrity of federal homelessness policy and solutions. While litigation continues, we remain committed to leading with love, equity, and
respect of our unhoused neighbors in everything we do.

Read the Court Order issued by Judge Mary S. McElroy of the United States District Court for the District of Rhode Island on December 23,
2025 here.

Despite the nuances and confusion around this situation, we know that you will all continue to do amazing work every single day. Ple?fe keep
going. We are deeply thankful for your efforts. Ann Oliva

11

12

12

1/21/2026



Your community’s federal homelessness funding is in jeopardy.

Contact Congress Today

On November 13, 2025, HUD issued a new Notice of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) for FY2025 funding for the Continuum of Care (CoC)
Program, the main source of federal homelessness funding. The NOFO included radical new changes to policy and the overall
funding process.

These reckless changes would have devastatingimpacts and displace at least 170,000 formerly homeless households.
Communities have had difficult conversations about how to respond and what they can do to prevent harm to clients — all without
access to meaningful guidance or resources from HUD. Now, a week before local applications were due, HUD has unexpectedly
withdrawn the funding announcement to make revisions and reissue it. This has placed all planning efforts on pause and further
delayed the award of funds indefinitely.

Congress Must Act

Current homelessness grants across the country begin to expire in January 2026, with more grants running out of funds each month
thereafter. Withdrawing the NOFO now to make revisions will necessarily cause even more delays and sow greater uncertainty.

HUD continues to demonstrate that it cannot be trusted to handle critical and life-saving resources. Our most vulnerable
neighbors, as well as program staff, community partnerships, and landlords who rely on tenants’ rent, will all be collateral damage.

Members of Congress have been hearing your concerns for months, but NOW they need to ACT! Everyone needs to speak up: enough
is enough.

Marcy Thompson
VP for Programs and Policy

. . 13
National Alliance to End Homelessness

13

San Bernardino CoC 2026 Point In Time Count of
Sheltered and Unsheltered Persons and Families

The Point-in-Time count is a count of sheltered and
unsheltered people experiencing homelessness on a
single night in January. The 2026 Point-In-Time Count
will be conducted on January 22, 2026. Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) requires that Continuums of
Care conduct an annual count of people experiencing
homelessness who are sheltered in emergency shelter,
transitional housing and Safe Havens. Continuums of
Care must also conduct a count of unsheltered people
experiencing homelessness on an annual basis. Each
count is planned, coordinated, and carried out locally.

The PITC of homeless individuals and families in San
Bernardino County requires the involvement of key
community persons and volunteers from each city and
all unincorporated areas to help organize and
implement the homeless count in their communities.
Key persons and volunteers include representatives of
local government, social service providers, law
enforcement, municipal agencies, educational
institutions, faith-based organizations, local businesses,
civic groups, neighborhood associations, nonprofit
agencies and current and formerly homeless
individuals. 14

14

1/21/2026



Welcome, 2026 PITC Volunteer!
Training Registration Information

15

15

16

16

1/21/2026



2026 Virtual Cohort - Financial Management Series  Training opportunity for CoC Agency’s financial management staff

17

The Housing and Disability Advocacy Program (HDAP), administered by San Bernardino County’s Office of Homeless
Services (OHS), helps individuals who are experiencing homelessness and have a disability access housing assistance,
supportive services, and disability benefit advocacy.

Who may be eligible for HDAP?

An individual may qualify if they:

» Are experiencing homelessness (living in a place not meant for human habitation or in emergency shelter), prioritizing those
who are chronically homeless,

* Have a physical, mental health, or other disabling condition, and

* Are not currently receiving SSI, SSDI, Veterans disability benefits.

What services does HDAP provide?

HDAP participants may receive:

» Outreach and engagement

» Case management and housing navigation

» Legal advocacy to apply for disability benefits

» Housing-related financial assistance, such as bridge or rental assistance
» Services are tailored to each participant’'s needs.

How to access HDAP:

HDAP is accessed through referral and screening. Individuals can be connected through:

* The Coordinated Entry System (CES / 211)

. Call 211 or the CES Direct Line at (909) 912-6112 to be screened for eligibility and referral, if appropriate.

For more information:
@ Office of Homeless Services (OHS): OHS@hss.sbcounty.gov

18

1/21/2026



1/21/2026

Save the Date: 2026 Homeless Summit
Greetings,

Please save the date for the upcoming Homelessness Summit,
scheduled for Thursday, March 5, 2026. The Summit will bring together
community partners, service providers, and stakeholders to discuss
regional efforts, share best practices, and explore strategies to address
homelessness in San Bernardino County.

As you consider attending, we encourage agencies to begin thinking
about who they would like to send. Attendance will initially be limited
to two representatives per agency while space remains available.
Should capacity tighten, we may shift to one representative per agency.

Additional details, including registration information and a finalized
agenda, will be shared as we get closer to the event.

Thank you for your continued partnership and commitment to serving
our unhoused neighbors.

Best regards,

Office of Homeless Services
Phone: 909-501-0610
OHS@hss.sbcounty.gov

560 E. Hospitality Lane, Suite 200
San Bernardino CA 92408-0044

19

19

20

20

10



21

21
Homebase — West Valley Regional Strategic Planning Session
Monday, January 26", 10:00-11:30am
Rancho Cucamonga City Hall — Tri-Communities Conference Room
22

1/21/2026

11



23

23

24

24

1/21/2026

12



25

25

26

26

1/21/2026

13



27

27

The California Homeless Housing Assistance and
Prevention (HHAP) program provides one-time
block grant funds to support regional coordination
and expand local capacity to address immediate
homelessness challenges.

The program is administered by the State of
California Department of Housing and Community
Development (HCD) and is allocated to three
jurisdiction types: Continuums of Care, large cities,
and counties.

The funding aims to create permanent housing,
establish shelter sites, and provide essential support
services to uplift thousands of people experiencing
homelessness.

The program also includes a dedicated "youth set-
aside" requiring HHAP grantees to invest a
minimum of 10% of their total HHAP allocation in
youth homelessness programs. -

28

1/21/2026

14



29

29

30

30

1/21/2026

15



31

31

32

32

1/21/2026

16



33

33

34

34

1/21/2026

17



35

35

36

36

1/21/2026

18



On October 20, 2025, OHS received an email from Mercy House requesting the reallocation of the remaining balance
of their HHAP 2 award, as they are no longer providing services in San Bernardino County. HHAP 2 funds must be
expended by June 30, 2026

The outstanding balance totals $58,841.87.
* Rapid Rehousing - $39,702.63
¢ Homeless Prevention - $19,139.24

Available options —

* Transfer balance of funds to Mercy House HHAP 2 subcontractor Inland Valley Hope Partners

* Reallocate funds to City of Montclair, the only other agency approved for West Valley HHAP 2 project funding
* Splitavailable funds between the two agencies

37

38

1/21/2026

19



39

39

40

40

1/21/2026

20



41

41

42

42

1/21/2026

21



43

43

44

44

1/21/2026

22



45

45

46

46

1/21/2026

23



	West Valley Regional Steering Committee Agenda packet_2-11-26.pdf
	West Valley Regional Steering Committee Agenda 2.11.26 draft.pdf
	HBWest Valley Listening Session slides.pdf
	Feedback Form Flyer.pdf
	San Bernardino CoC Strategic Plan
	Please share your feedback!!!

	West Valley Regional Steering Committee Mtg 1-14-26 recap.pdf
	WV RSC Mtg slides_1-14-26 recap.pdf

	West Valley Regional Steering Committee Agenda 2.11.26 draft



